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ho18 Ang., 1726 : Tabitha, h, 14 Now., 1727 : Jaran, b, 8 Do, 1728 .
- 23 Jany, 1730 ; and Jacoh, b, 29 Jany, 1181. Hia
ter Wills, iii, 68%), dated 24 Sept., 1764, and the aceom-
e nawme the following children: Joseph, Benjamin,
Jason aW® Jacob,  Abigail, w, of Jusial Broad, Tabitha, w. of
Bezabel Field, Mary, w, of Jushna ChLild, Surah, w, of Micall Wither-
bee, and Elizabeth, w. of Epbraim Temple. See also Ward's Shrews-
bury Families, p. 27.
4. Hopgsriie? Hisps, was of Brookficld, as pr. Deeds.

REFPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE ON HERALDRY,
Rean Berore tae Hisromc GeNeiosicat Sociery, June 1, 1804,
[By W. H. Wmrxore, Chairmau, ]

The Commitire on Heraldry begs leave 1o report, after several
meetings, the plan adopted for its foture operations. It has scemed
best to fix a period acbitrarily to the proballe authenticity of coats
of arms used in New Bugland, and we have seitled upon the year
1760, as the latest perivd when the wse of arms, unsupported by
other evidence, can be eongidered proof,

It will be readily nnderstood thut seals used by any of the first
generatione of the colenists were of foreign origin; and nntil such a
subsequent time as seal engraving was practiced here, the seals
mnst have been imported.  We also know that gbout 1770, ceriain
painters in water colors practiced their art bere, giving all applis
cants a coat of arma, apparently without authority., From that time
to this day, the practice has continued During the centnry prece-
ding 1780, coats of arms wore used as is evidenped by the following
classes of proofs remaining : 1st, Sculptures npan tombstones, 94,
Ulasings vpun plate.  Bd, Seals. 4(h. Old paintings and embroider-
ies. Bth, Buuk-plutes and drawings, and written descriptions of old
date,

We have had submitted tn us cxamples of all these, and we pro-
pose 1o recapitilate a few : 1at. Tombstones, OF the Buston Bnrial
Grounds, the King's Chapel has LI, the Granary 15, and the O pp's
Hill . Those in the King’s Chapel will be described further on, and
the others in anbsequent reports,

In the old burying groond st Charlestown are 10, viz : Cary, Chee-
ver, Uhambers, Jenner, Foster, W, Duwee, Gresves, Fowle and
Lemmon. At Dorchester, 4, vig, : Staughton, Royell, Puster and Poole.,
In the yards ot Salem are several, of which a few onl ¥ have yet been
Eu-pi-_rr;l.

24, Engravings upon plate. We have examined but s few speci-
meng, as these have to be songht ont in the hands of the prosent
owners,  Woe have seen a candlestick with the arms of Jeffries, Lidg-
ett, Clurk and Usher 3 a woteh and seal with the Foster armng, We
need much assistance in oblaining more examples of this cluss, The
different churches pussess many ezamples no doubt. Thus the
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church at Quincy has a cup with the Quincy family arms; the
Second Church at Bosion bas articles marked with the ar f Wio-
throp, Hutchinaon, Foster, Frisell, Welasteed and Goodri

3. Seals. These are mostly to be found at the vario istries
of Probate, though some impressions vn deeds and letter in pri
vate collections, Thus the wills of Gov. Thomas Dudley, Gov, Jo-
seph Dudley, Mrs. Eliz Lidgett, Simon Lynde, Eleizer Holyoke, Simon
Bradatieet, William Stonghton, Welthian, widow of Thomas Rich-
ards, and John Gibbs, all at the Suffulk registry, lave legible im-
pressions of coatd of arms. We have necessarily dene little in
inveatigating these depositories, Deeda furnish ws with the arms of
Bellingham, Leverett and Mayhew,

4th. antmgs like the Bolkeley picture in the possession of the
gociety, and the Lynde, Oliver, Newdigate, Dighy, Smith, Corwen,
Browne and Fitch paintings in the possession of Dr. Qliver, are very
valuable evidences. The Quincy and Sturgis arms have been shown
to ws in thia form.

Sth, Drawings und book-plates have preserved the Gardiner,
Vaughan, Hallowell, Manning and Storer arms. Writlen descrip-
tions, the Prince and Stiles armes,

As an instance of the carelessness with which this matter has been
ireated, we propose 1o examine three books deacriptive of the Buston
Graveyards. These works of Mr. Bridgman conlan many engra-
vings of arms, and the natural inference is that they are to be found
on the tombastones.  Swuch is nol the fact. We propose Lo give a true
account of what remain, hoping that oar readers will thereby be in-
cited to give more attention to the subject.

In the frst pluce, in the * Copp's Hill Epitaphs,” there are ten en-
gravings of arms, viz.: those belonging to the families of Lake,
Greenwood, Goodrich, Mouontfort, Clark, Martyn, Gee, Thornton,
Snelling and Loring. OF these only six are there, viz.: Greexwoon,
Gooprica, Mooxrrorp, CLapx, Marryw and Gee. The Lake arms, and
vory possibly the Snelling arms, belong to the family here, The
Thorston and Loring have yet to be proved. There are two other
stones belonging to the Hutchinsens formerly, and inscribed with
their well-known arms, Thege are now marked with the pnames of
Lewis and Capen respectively, but the arms do not belong to those
families.,

Secondly. In the " Pilgrims of Boston,” or Record of the Granary
Buorying Gronnd, Mr. Bridgman gives thu arms of Bowduin, Walley,
Muuntfort, .':mlnnm, Amory and Imrlllg. gix in all.  OF these m:l_‘-;r e,
the Bowporw, i8 in the yard., The Movxtrorr we have mentioned ;
ihe Walley and Amory arms ore olberwise authenticated ; the Sou-
ver and Lorixe are not.

But in ibis yard there are filteen stones thus inecribed, These arg
those of Perkiss, Byriews, Boxxer, Cusnixa, Bowporw, Lazisey, Fax-
Evit, TorBinn, Hoesanp, Eckrey, FrERE, SEans CHECELY, and two un-
known,

Thirdly. The " King's Chapel Epitaphs™ contains twenty engraved
coats of arms, net one of whick i8 in the yard, and only two are in the
church, Of these three can be otherwise anthensticated, viz.: those
of Winraror, Brivrry, WerpeLL and Quves ; and very probably some
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of the others ; but surely they shonld not have been printed in that
book w t some statement of the anthority, and a clear and ex-
i of the fact that they were sot copicd from the grave

ematter up, Bridgman gives thirty-three engravings (33):
and of these only nine (9) are on tombstones now slanding. The
number of snch scnlptnred stones is thirty-five, eight in the Copp's
Hill yard, Bfteen in 1he Granary, and twelve in the King's Chapel
and the adjoining yard. .

We propose to give a detail of those in the King's Chapel vard.
Beginning in the northeast corner, next to the Mussachusetts Higtor
ical Suciety’s building, we fiud four fut stones next to the fence.
These are ag fullows :

Wy

No. 4. Trail, No. 7. Johs Wheslwrght. No. & Capiain Sieal. Na, 9, Gedoey.
In the cluster of Lrick tombs in the same corner, are two

>
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Farther back is the tomb ascribed to John Winslow, bearing the
followiug shicld :
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In the northwest portion is the tomb of Major Thomas Savage, da-
ted Feb. 15, 16B1-2, with the fullowing coat of arms.

1 ¢

3 %u
34
&y

On the path westerly from it, is the fullowing:

HERE LYES
YE BODY OF
'ﬁ ELTZABRTH
PAIN, WIFE
TO BAMUEL
- PMH, AG D
ﬁ ¥EAR 53
YEAR3S. DEPARTED

THIS LIFE KOVEMBER

vE 26, 1704,

Inside the church are three monnments, which have been fully de-
scribed by Bridgman in Apthorp, Shirley and Vassall.

Apthorp. Ehirley, nopaling. Barker.

Lastly, there is a new monument to the Lowells, whose arms are
duly anthenticated,

It will be scen that the Committen instead of finding the anbjeet

barren, is pressed by the extent of the riches open to its care. We
desive to show how others can render essential aid, and to urge upon
each member of the society Lbe vecessity of immediate action.
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We eamnestly intreat every member to inform us of the existence

of any 8 of arms to be fuund on tombstones, silver, seals of let-
ters or , and to all paintings of arms dating prior 10 1760,
It is for those memlers who reside in the country to answer

these two questions. Are there any tombstones in your town thna
inscribed 7 Do any of yonr churches poseess any plate thus marked ?
As to the memorials remaining in private hands, we can anly pro-
mise & prompt attention to any one who will give us information and
& full and careful record of the same upon onr books,

PEDIGREE OF REV, JOHN OXENBRIDGE, OF BOSTON.

A correspondent has sent ue o tabular pedigree showing the descent
of Katherine Harby, suppused to be the mother of Rev. Jolin Oxen-
- bridge, of Boston, 'me ing Edward I, of England, through two of
his sons and one of his dangliters, namely: King Edward 11, Ed-
mund, Earl of Kent, and the Princess Juan of Acres,

“I do wot seek,” writes our correspondent, * to claim a distin.
guighed lineage for all our Puritan ancestors, for their hold on our
veneralion and respect is too well funnded to need the aid of such;
and when we build np an imposing pedigree and load their names
with fictitious honors they neither sought nor cared for, we are apt
to forget the simple wvirtues that beet adorn their memories. Too
much has been attempied in this way; opinions the most absard
have been advanced serving only to make their authors contempti-
ble in the estimation of thuse not personally interested—amd yet,
when accident or patient research has vevealed gome well antheoti-
cated fact not previovsly known, it is proper that it shoold be re-
corded for the beunefit and instroction of otheras,

Rev. John Oxenbridge, pastor of the 01d Sooth Church, was we
are told, the gon of Daniel (];:Enhrid;m. M. D, of Daventry, North-
amptonshire, England, 1In Buker's Hist. of N,, vol. 2d, page 19 Sn
copy of which is in the Boston Publie Library), we find rE:t th
Dauniel 0, married Catharine, dr. of Thomas Harby, and had issue, but
the names of their children are not there given ; bot asdighn Q. was
born in 1808-9 and las fatber died in 1642, T think it ex™mely prob-
able that Catharine Harby was his mother, especially as we are not
told that Daniel O, had utﬁer wives,

On referving 1o Burke’s Royal Families, vol. 24, pedi 5116 and
124, the lineage of this lady may be satislactorily tr ; from these
we learn that she wag descended in 1wo direct liver from King Ed-
ward I111; through his sons, Jobn of Gaunt, Duke of Lancaster, and
Edmund, Duke of York; she was the fifth also from Lady Alice
Neville, dr. of Richard, Earl of Salisbury, and sister of the renowned
*king maker,’ and inherited the blood of the Montacotes, Beancliamps,
Hulunds and Throckmaortons.

1 think I may with confidence assert that the old Poritan divine,
whose remains rest io the King's Chapel Burial Ground, was descend-
ed from many of the noblest families of England, N.F.C”



